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ST. KILIAN'S ROMAN CATHOLIC CHURCH, 1910

ST. ROSE'S TRADE SCHOOL, 1910
School was located on south side of Ruland Road,
east of Route 110.

EASTERN PARKWAY, 1910

In far distance on left side is the Bausch Picture Frame and Moulding
Co’s factory. These buildings were opposite the railroad station.

View is looking east, building is located on south side of road.

BAUSCH PICTURE FRAME AND MOULDING COMPANY FACTORY
Factory was located at 361 Eastern Parkway on the north side of the street.
This building was built ca. 1910. The business had been established in 1884
and was originally located in a frame building on Rose and Richard Streets.

FARMINGDALE
PUBLIC SCHOOL
The school was
removed from this

site in 1912 and tumed
into four houses which
are on Nelson Street.



